Subject : Tek Ox

Date : Mon, 7 Jun 2010 08:59:00 +0100

Linked to : Ash.lee

From : "Ash.lee" <ash.lee@justec.cn> (By way of info@viamed.co.uk)
To : JSLAMB (John Lamb) <GoldMine User>

MIME Version: 1.0
MIME Type : multipart/mixed; boundary="ngp=nb64=()2C31aPGJK"
Message-id : <RVQ1OFFKSCICRUS8yYT)NFNjESMjgx@client41>

Hello Gina/Anne,

We have received your Front Cover black with lens and protective film.
Total amount: 199 pcs and after our inspection, goods items are just 113 pcs.
See attached pictures for defective items.

Best wishes,

Ash.Lee

Justec Shenzhen Co., Ltd

Floor 9, ZongHe Building,ZhongXing Industry Zone,
ChuangYe Road,Nanshan, Shenzhen, China,518054
TEL:+86-755£-26068931

Fax:+86-755-26068933

www.justec.cn

----- Original Message -----

From: williampan

To: Ash.lee

Sent: Monday, June 07, 2010 2:28 PM
Subject: Y-

Ash,
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Best Regards,
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William Pan

Justec Shenzhen Co., Ltd

Floor 9, ZongHe Building,ZhongXing Industry Zone,
ChuangYe Road,Nanshan, Shenzhen, China,518054
TEL:+86-755£-26068931

Fax:+86-755-26068933

Mobile:+86-13631608890

www.justec.cn

2010-06-07
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Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database 5177 (20100606)

The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus.

http://www.eset.com



